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VOLLEYBALL MANITOBA 
2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF MEMBERS 

Tuesday, September 2, 2025 @ 7:00pm 
Sport Manitoba – 145 Pacific Avenue & Virtually Online 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
o Welcome  
o Confirmation of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda 
o Motion to approve the agenda as presented (or amended) 

3. Approval of Previous AGM Minutes 
o Motion to approve the minutes from the previous AGM 

4. President’s Report 
o Overview of the year’s highlights and strategic direction 

5. Financial Report 
o Presentation of audited financial statements 
o Motion to approve financial statements 
o Appointment of auditors for the next fiscal year (motion required) 

6. Elections 
o Presentation of nominees 
o Election of directors 

7. Amendments to the Bylaws 
o Presentation of proposed bylaw changes 
o Discussion 
o Motion to adopt amendments 

8. New Business 
o Any motions or issues raised by members in advance (or in accordance with bylaws) 

9. Adjournment 
o Motion to adjourn the meeting 

Please note: 
The AGM will focus solely on the review of past year operations and reporting. (April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025) 
Questions related to future programming or broader discussion topics can be raised following the formal 
conclusion of the AGM. 
To ensure productive dialogue, each topic during the open discussion period will be limited to a maximum of 10 
minutes. 
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Volleyball Manitoba Annual General Meeting 
September 3, 2024 

7:00 pm CST.  
In person and Zoom 

MINUTES 
1. Call to Order    

Kevin Neufeld, Board President & Chairperson for the meeting, calls the meeting to order at 7:02 
pm. 

Tim Au named as Recording Secretary. 

2. Notice of Meeting   

Meeting Notice was delivered electronically to all registered members on July 12, July 16, July 30 
and August 26, 2024, through email, electronic newsletter and social media. 

3. Establishment of Quorum / Secretary reports on attendance 

Approval of Agenda  President/Chairperson declares meeting duly constituted. 

a. Meeting is duly established by quorum (quorum being 10 persons) with voting members 
both in person and online. 

b. Meeting structure and voting process incorporating both in-person and online attendees 
was outlined by Kevin Neufeld. 

36 total. 16 in person, 20 online. 

MOTION – To approve agenda – Tim Au/Tristan Hodges – CARRIED 

4. Presentation of Minutes   

To approve 2023 AGM minutes as presented in the annual report. Hard copies are available at the 
meeting in person as well as available through the website link to those pre-registered for the 
Meeting. 

MOTION – To approve minutes -Tristan Hodges/Goy Sengmany – CARRIED 

5. Reports    Board Executive, Staff and Committee 

a. President- As presented in meeting package. 
b. Treasurer/Financial Report/Appointment of Auditor -As presented in meeting 

package. 

MOTION – To approve the financial report and appoint Gislason Targownik Peters as our auditors 
for the 2024-25 fiscal year –Andrei Halkewycz/Roger Labossiere– CARRIED  

c. Executive Director 
-Coralee shared some incredible achievements from our past year. Please refer to 
our annual report. 
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-Winnipeg is hosting U14 Nationals 
-Winnipeg is hosting USport Women’s 
-Brandon is hosting Usport Men’s 
-Otterbourne is hosting CCAA’s championships. 

6. Election of Directors 

Directors entering year 2 (of their 2-year term) 

• Taylor Basaraba (Director)   
• Tristan Hodges (Director/Treasurer)    
• Ayiya Ottogo (Director)  
• Gabrielle Wishart (Director) 

 
Director representing affiliated association: 

• Chris Chong (Referee Director) 

Directors whose 2-Year terms are concluding, and allowing their names to stand again for re-
election: 

• Tim Au 
• Andrei Halkewycz 
• Roger Labossiere 
• Madison Minarik 
• Kevin Neufeld 
• Ted Redekop 

 
We thank Henry Floreal, who has decided to step down mid-term. 

Nominations allowing their name(s) to stand for election: 

• Ruben Cervantes 
• Jess Friesen 
• Marcel Gluchowski 
• Eku Malcolm 
• Goy Sengmany 

 
This year, we have seven open positions on the board, with 11 candidates nominated. Please note 
that nominations were closed well in advance of today's AGM, and no further nominations will be 
accepted. 

The candidates are: 

• Tim Au  
• Ruben Cervantes  
• Jess Friesen 
• Marcel Gluchowski 
• Andrei Halkewycz  
• Roger Labossiere  
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• Eku Malcolm 
• Madison Minarik 
• Kevin Neufeld 
• Ted Redekop        
 
Each candidate’s bio was sent out by email to all members, and they are also available on the 
Volleyball Manitoba website. 

A ballot vote was held. 

Kevin Neufeld announced our new board members. 

Congratulations to our new board members: Tim Au, Jess Friesen, Andrei Halkewycz, Roger 
Labossiere, Madison Minarik, Kevin Neufeld, Ted Redekop        

We look forward to your contributions to the organization. 

MOTION - To approve the 7 nominees to be elected by VOTE.   Andrei Halkewycz/Madison Minarik 
– CARRIED 

7. Next Meeting    

The Board of Directors will schedule the next annual meeting according to the By-Laws (within 6 
months of the end of our fiscal year). 

8. Other Business / Discussion      

• Chris Sommerhalder asked about Sport Lomo and whether we have to continue with it. 
• Anthony Roberts shared how Sport Lomo is a VC product and that they have signed a 

contract with the company. 
• Jared Brown questioned the pre-signing period.  
• Chris Sommerhalder asked questions about extending the club season as well as rules 

regarding teams playing in an older age category. i.e. Teams that could play 13U but are 
playing 14U. 

9. Adjournment 

MOTION – To adjourn the 2024 AGM at 8:02pm – Amy Johnston / Madison Minarik – CARRIED 
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President’s Message 
2025 Annual Report and Annual General Meeting  
This past year has been one of growth for Volleyball Manitoba, positioning us to continue excelling in our mission of 
leading and supporting the development of volleyball in our province. The dedication and hard work of our staff, board 
members, and volunteers have been instrumental in helping us reach new heights. 

Volleyball in Manitoba is experiencing remarkable momentum, with participation increasing across a wide range of 
programs: 

• 272 club teams participated in Provincials, up from 239 in 2024. 
• 279 beach teams competed in the Beach League, compared to 232 in 2024. 
• 341 participants joined the Community Youth Winter Program, a notable increase from 325 in 2024. From 

September 2024 to August 31, 2025, the program welcomed 628 participants in total. 

These numbers reflect not only the growing enthusiasm for volleyball in our community but also the commitment of our 
members, coaches, and volunteers who continue to invest in the sport and its development. 

Through our partnership with the Manitoba Aboriginal Sports & Recreation Council, we had the opportunity to bring the 
Indigenous Community Youth Volleyball Program to Saint Therese Point in November 2024, introducing the sport to local 
children and potential coaches in a remote community. 

In partnership with the Manitoba Volleyball Officials Association (MVOA), Volleyball Manitoba coordinated efforts to 
support referee development in rural communities. Over the past year, we delivered referee clinics by sending a trained 
facilitator directly into communities, providing local officials with valuable training and certification opportunities. This 
work strengthens officiating capacity across the province and supports the long-term sustainability of the sport. 
Additionally, we supported a Manitoba referee in traveling to Halifax to attend the Volleyball Canada National Theory 
Clinic, further contributing to the development of high-level officiating in our province. 

This year also brought challenges. Most notably, Volleyball Manitoba received a $107,000 fee from Volleyball Canada 
through the Office of the Sport Integrity Commissioner for Safe Sport investigations referred their way. This unexpected 
and significant expense underscored the need to better educate our members on appropriate behavior, clarify the 
difference between a Safe Sport complaint and a general concern, and reaffirm that all complaints are taken seriously. 
With guidance from Volleyball Canada, we have implemented a new reporting system and engaged a new investigator 
to ensure both accountability and financial sustainability moving forward. 

In May 2025, we proudly hosted the 14U National Volleyball Championships in Winnipeg—our largest event to date. The 
tournament welcomed 144 teams competing across 19 courts and was executed with great success thanks to the tireless 
efforts of our staff. While the event highlighted the passion and talent of volleyball in Manitoba, it also revealed 
challenges related to venue availability, the high cost of renting space at the RBC Convention Centre, and limited 
government support. These factors will make hosting a championship of this scale difficult in the future, but we can be 
proud of how we represented both Winnipeg and Volleyball Manitoba on the national stage. 

Congratulations to our Canada Games teams who proudly represented Manitoba 
this past summer. On the beach side, our men’s team finished 4th and our women’s 
team 6th. Indoors, our men’s team captured the silver medal while our women’s 
team earned a strong 4th place finish. 

As I reflect on this year, I want to sincerely thank the staff of Volleyball Manitoba for 
their tireless efforts and countless hours behind the scenes—your commitment 
does not go unnoticed. I am equally grateful to the Volleyball Manitoba Board and 
committee members who generously volunteer their time and expertise to 
strengthen and grow our sport. Your dedication is deeply valued and appreciated. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Kevin Neufeld 
President, Volleyball Manitoba 
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Board of Directors, Staff and Committees 

2024-25 Volleyball Manitoba Board of Directors & 2025-26 Nominations 

Directors entering year 2 (of their 2-year term) 
Tim Au    Roger Labossiere  Kevin Neufeld 
Andrei Halkewycz  Madison Minarik  Ted Redekkop 
 
Directors whose 2-Year terms are concluding: 
Chris Chong   Jess Friesen   Ayiya Ottogo 
Taylor Basaraba  Tristan Hodges   Gabrielle Wushart  
 
Nominations allowing their name(s) to stand for election: 

• David Bommersbach 
• Austin Cadieux-Coombes 
• Ruben Cervantes 
• Marcel Gluchowski 
• Joel Heppner 

 

• Christine Kolbuck 
• Joe Moore 
• Tonya Moreton 
• Chad Moyer 
• Goy Sengmany 

 
There are five board positions available. 

Volleyball Manitoba Staff 

Full Time Staff         
Coralee Dolyniuk  Executive Director 
Organizational Leadership, Financial Management, Governance & Policy, Strategic Planning, 
Stakeholder/Partner Liaison, Membership Insurance Program 
 
Jen Horvath   Technical Director & Performance Coach    
Athlete Development Programs & Pathway (Indoor & Beach), Provincial Performance Programs (Team MB), 
Coaching Development (NCCP), Super-Spike Operations 
 
Anthony Roberts  Director of Competitions & Membership Services  
Volleyball Registration System (membership, programs), Club Volleyball Management and Competitions, 
Beach Volleyball Leagues & Tournaments, Adult League support 
 
Kassandra Russo  Marketing & Events Manger 
Super-Spike, Revenue Generation Initiatives, Website Management, Social Media, Awards & Recognition, 
Provincial Performance Program support 
 
Alyssa Houde    Program Manager 
Initiation level programs, regional outreach and underserved populations, school system support (below 
MHSAA levels), Coaching Compliance (Screening, Certification, etc.), Referee Development Support 
 
Seasonal Staff (Summer 2025) 
Julia Beer Selestine B. Liu-Asomua Alyssa Butternowsky Owen Giesbrecht Haelen Hanna 
Paxton Koop Jazi Monieas   Kylan Penner  Salva Planincic  Michael Se 
Josh Toews 
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Volleyball Manitoba Committees 2024-25 

Executive Committee (Officers) 
Members: Kevin Neufeld (President) Andrei Halkewycz (Vice President) 
 Tristan Hodges (Treasurer) Tim Au (Secretary) 
 Coralee Dolyniuk (Executive Director)  

Audit & Finance Committee 
Chair:  Tristan Hodges (Treasurer)  
Members: Roger Labossiere Taylor Basaraba 
Staff Liaison: Coralee Dolyniuk (Executive Director)   

Awards & Recognition Committee 
Chair:  Andrei 

Halkewycz 
   

Members: Heather Bradshaw Linda Clarke Madison Minarik Gabrielle Wishart 
 Tonya Moreton Ted Redekop Bryce Wilson  
Staff Liaison: Kassandra Russo (Marketing and Events Manager)  

Beach Competitions Committee 
Co-Chairs:  Garth Pischke Roger Labossiere  
Members: Jenn Krahn Steven Kukkonen Chloe Reimer-McCaughan 
 Ted Redekop Dustin Spiring  
Staff Liaison: Anthony Roberts (Director of Competitions & Membership Services)   

Coaching Development Committee 
Chair:  Tim Au  
Members: Ted Redekop Pat Alexander 
Staff Liaison: Jen Horvath (Technical Director & Performance Coach)  

Conduct & Ethics Committee 
Chair:  Glen Cook  
Members: Kevin Neufeld  
Staff Liaison: Coralee Dolyniuk (Executive Director)  

Governance & Nominations 
Chair:  Kevin Neufeld  
Staff Liaison: Coralee Dolyniuk (Executive Director)  

Indoor Competitions 
Chair:  Tim Au    
Members: Pat Alexander Chris Cara Carl Fast Eku Malcolm 
 Tanya Thompson Laura Steinhoff Chris Wingfield  
Staff Liaison: Anthony Roberts (Director of Competitions & Membership Services) 

Marketing & Communications 
Chair:  Gabrielle Wishart  
Members: Ayiya Ottogo Jess Friesen 
Staff Liaison: Kassandra Russo (Marketing and Events Manager)  

Provincial Performance 
Chair:  Josh Thordarson  
Members: Taylor Basaraba Ayiya Ottogo 
Staff Liaison: Jen Horvath (Technical Director & Performance Coach)  

Volleyball Initiation & Sport for Life 
Chair:  Madison Minarik   
Members: Ayiya Ottogo Gabrielle Wishart Jess Friesen 
Staff Liaison: Alyssa Houde (Program Manager)   

https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#424b5bc57e73f4b03
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#75f4b272a4298e845
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#42b6dc4f60ea5acce
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#62237c75dbcb5e19d
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#bec97fc26631f3ba6
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#9cc17cedf8b14bc38
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#d4830d7ae5343094c
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#0e0d38bc0945b9ac8
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#d1db780868da40e95
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#182437a8998b198e8
https://volleyballmanitoba.ca/staff-board-committees/#1e8c9dc93426005d2
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CLUB VOLLEYBALL 2025 
 

This past season again saw several new clubs and another notable increase in 
our number of teams, continuing a trend of growth over the past several years.   
 
Volleyball Canada has lowered the certification threshold to coach at 17U and 
18U, which immediately translated to more teams this past season at our 17U 
categories for both Boys and Girls. We’re expecting a similar bump in team 
numbers at 18U for the 2025/26 season.  
 
Along with the growth in number of teams, the number of coaches continues to 
rise. This requires additional time and resources committed to coach screening 
and certification review. Thanks in large part to significant staff efforts we did 
reach 100% screening compliance among coaches at Provincial Championships.   

2025 Volleyball Manitoba Premier Tournaments 

Volleyball Manitoba delivered seventeen Premier Tournaments in February and 
March this season. These events help in providing consistent competition 
opportunities as well as support and enforce the provincial ranking process 
along with other sanctioned tournaments that are organized by clubs around the 
province.  
 
The Premier Tournament schedule for 2025 included the following: 

January 31st / February 1st  18U Boys @ Sport Manitoba  9 Teams  
 17 U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre  22 Teams 
   
February 7th / 8th  18U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre 16 Teams 
 17U Boys @ Sport Manitoba  11 Teams 
   
February 21st / 22nd  16U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre  24 Teams 
 16U Boys @ Niverville CRRC & Middle School  14 Teams 
   
February 22nd / 23rd  15U Boys @! Niverville CRRC & High School  16 Teams 
   
February 28th / March 1st  15U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre 24 Teams 
   
March 1st / 2nd  14U Boys @ Niverville CRRC 16 Teams 
   
March 7th / 8th  18U Boys @ Sport Manitoba  10 Teams 
 14U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre  24 Teams 
   
March 14th / 15th  13U Girls @ Dakota Community Centre 22 Teams 
   
March 15th / 16th  13U Boys @ Clearspring Middle School  8 Teams 
   
March 21st / 22nd  17U Boys @ Niverville CRRC 14 Teams 
   
March 22nd / 23rd  17U Girls @ Niverville CRRC & High School  14 Teams 
   
March 28th / 29th  16U Boys @ Sport Manitoba  14 Teams 
   
March 29th / 30th  15U Boys @ University of Winnipeg  11 Teams 
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2025 Club Provincial Championships 

The Volleyball Manitoba 2025 Club Provincial Championships were 
held over three weekends in April & May with events being held in 
Winnipeg, Niverville, Brandon, & Steinbach (and surrounding area). 
In total, 12 different championships were organized involving 272 
teams. 

Team Check-In procedure continued to be enforced at our 
Provincial Championships to help ensure that only eligible coaches 
and players were in attendance. This is an important step in 
enforcing our Coach Screening and Certification policies.   

Our continued growth is putting a strain on our event hosting with 
almost all events now requiring multiple venues, and our largest 
events requiring upwards of 4 venues to accommodate all of the 
teams. The 272 teams that participated in Provincials this season were the most ever, and if trends hold, we 
expect that we may see over 300 teams in 2025/26.  

Figure 1: Total number of teams participating in Provincial Championships (2015 – 2025) 
The number of teams steadily increased from 2015 – 2019, followed by a sharp dip in 2022, due to COVID-19. 
Growth resumed strongly from 2023 onward, reaching the highest level in 2025. This trend reflects a 
temporary disruption and a significant recovery.  
 
A breakdown of Figure 1, including age class and gender, can be found in Appendix A. 

 
The 2025 Championships took place over the following dates and locations: 
 

Weekend 1  

April 18th – 20th   

14U Girls  Friday – Dakota Community Centre & Red River College in Winnipeg, Steinbach 
Regional & Stonybrook Middle in Steinbach 
Saturday - Dakota Community Centre, Red River College, Darwin School & Shamrock 
School in Winnipeg 
Sunday - Dakota Community Centre, Red River College & MBCI School in Winnipeg 

  

https://maps.app.goo.gl/DZB46s8TetZakY7r9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/CWHAesCepBaPxMWt5
https://maps.app.goo.gl/dH8wNFFHvKdrkHju8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/dH8wNFFHvKdrkHju8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/v6TykZPjdZAd8dpY9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/Cj244dtNPqSpgkpG9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/ahA7hArutiGG66of6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/ahA7hArutiGG66of6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/kKpn8PvAJjDxEBhH7
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April 19th – 20th  
15U Boys  Steinbach Regional Secondary School, Stonybrook Middle School & Mitchell Middle 

School in Steinbach & Mitchell 
14U Boys  Niverville Community Resource & Rec Centre + Niverville Middle School + Providence 

University College in Niverville & Otterburne 
  

Weekend 2  

April 25th – 27th   

15U Girls Friday – University of Manitoba IGAC, Red River College & Dakota Community Centre in 
Winnipeg 
Saturday/Sunday – UofM IGAC & RRC in Winnipeg, Niverville Community Resource & 
Rec Centre & Niverville Middle School in Niverville 

April 26th – 27th  
 

 
 

13U Girls Dakota Community Centre & Shamrock School in Winnipeg 

17U Boys Brandon University & Neelin High School in Brandon 

17U Girls University of Winnipeg Duckworth Centre & Sport Manitoba in Winnipeg 

  

Weekend 3  

May 2nd – 4th   

18U Boys  Brandon University in Brandon 

16U Girls  Friday - Dakota Community Centre in Winnipeg, Niverville Community Resource & Rec 
Centre & Niverville Middle School in Niverville 
Saturday – Dakota Community Centre, Victor Wyatt School & JH Bruns Collegiate in 
Winnipeg 
Sunday – Dakota Community Centre, Victor Wyatt School, JH Bruns Collegiate 
& Shamrock School in Winnipeg 

May 3rd – 4th   

13U Boys Brandon University in Brandon 

18U Girls Steinbach Regional Secondary School, Clearspring Middle School & Mitchell Middle 
School in Steinbach & Mitchell 

16U Boys Niverville Community Resource & Rec Centre & Niverville Middle School in Niverville 

 
The final placings of all teams for each event can be found in Appendix B.  

https://maps.app.goo.gl/dH8wNFFHvKdrkHju8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/v6TykZPjdZAd8dpY9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/HSncWXhVejZqzDQt8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/HSncWXhVejZqzDQt8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/E6vCgbSpcpMY95dK9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/D6Qpdp5g7c435Z867
https://maps.app.goo.gl/D6Qpdp5g7c435Z867
https://maps.app.goo.gl/BgkDBZJSP7qnX5rq9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/CWHAesCepBaPxMWt5
https://maps.app.goo.gl/Un4yuLSH8VjLTw6m6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/E6vCgbSpcpMY95dK9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/Un4yuLSH8VjLTw6m6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/ahA7hArutiGG66of6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/F8mc87psnW9aun1n9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/UfqZQ8rmajoMmSzs9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/8bMLGcvveCrU5YfW6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/tswsZcoCc5F31RsD6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/F8mc87psnW9aun1n9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/Un4yuLSH8VjLTw6m6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/E6vCgbSpcpMY95dK9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/9ohbWuLwwvWxpNEbA
https://maps.app.goo.gl/BXZoQmqZ1pkKRew47
https://maps.app.goo.gl/ahA7hArutiGG66of6
https://maps.app.goo.gl/F8mc87psnW9aun1n9
https://maps.app.goo.gl/dH8wNFFHvKdrkHju8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/yzqymzDume1TycpV8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/HSncWXhVejZqzDQt8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/HSncWXhVejZqzDQt8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/fDMVTnAnkbPqhfGc8
https://maps.app.goo.gl/E6vCgbSpcpMY95dK9
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2025 Volleyball Canada National Championships 

Volleyball Canada wrapped up the 2024 Nationals in May, breaking a record-breaking year as they saw an 
increase of attendance this year to 1,668 teams, resulting in the largest turnout in Nationals history with 132 
more teams than in 2024. These events were spread over 5 weekends in 4 cities, including Ottawa, 
Fredericton, Winnipeg and Edmonton.  
 
Volleyball Manitoba would like to congratulate all the Manitoba teams who competed in this year’s 2024 
Volleyball Canada Championships that were held this past May, scheduled as follows: 

 
  

May 2nd – 4th   14U Girls & Boys in Ottawa, ON 
    14U Girls & Boys in Fredericton, NB 
May 9th – 11th   14U Girls & Boys in Winnipeg, MB 
    15U Boys in Edmonton, AB 
May 15th – 17th   15U Girls & 17U Boys in Edmonton, AB 
May 19th – 21st   16U Girls & 17U Girls in Edmonton, AB 

         May 23rd – 25th   16U Boys & 18U Girls & Boys in Edmonton, AB 
 
In total, 199 teams from Manitoba competed in this year’s championships. As a province, Manitoba continues 
to send the fourth most teams to national championships events, behind AB, ON & BC and ranks among the 
highest in teams attending in relation to number of teams participating in their respective provincial  
championships. 

Figure 2: Total number of teams participating in National Champions (2016 – 2025) 
After a decline from 2016 to 2022, participation in national championships rose sharply beginning in 2023. The 
number of teams attending reached 200 in 2025, marking the highest attendance. 
 
A breakdown of Figure 2, including age class and gender, can be found in Appendix C. 
 

.  
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Manitoba had several medal winning teams and all-stars from all the championship events, including, 14U 
Girls Junior Bisons Gold, silver medalists (Winnipeg), 14U Boys WinMan Bounce, national champion 
(Winnipeg), 15U Boys WinMan Wild, national champions (Edmonton) and 18U Boys WinMan Clutch silver 
medalists (Edmonton).  
 
 

 

2026 Volleyball Canada National Championship Dates & Location 

Volleyball Canada announced earlier this summer the dates and locations for the 2026 Youth National 
Championships. In response to feedback about the timing of the 18U Nationals event, typically held as the 
final event of the season, Volleyball Canada has moved the 18U competition to an earlier date.  

 
2026 Nationals Dates & Locations 
 
May 1st – 3rd   14U Girls in Ottawa, ON 
   14U Girls & Boys in Moncton, NB  
May 8th – 10th   14U Girls & Boys in Edmonton, AB 
May 15th – 17th   14U Boys & 15U Girls in Mississauga, ON
   17U Girls in Calgary, AB 
May 21st – 23rd   17U Boys & 18U Girls & Boys in Calgary, AB 
May 25th – 27th   15U Girls in Calgary, AB 
May 29th – 31st   16U Girls & Boys in Calgary, AB 
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2025 14U Volleyball Canada National Championship Hosting  

From May 7–11, Volleyball Manitoba proudly hosted the 2025 14U Volleyball Canada National 
Championships at the RBC Convention Centre. The event included setup, competition, and 
teardown, with matches running from May 9–11. Thanks to the dedication of nearly 100 volunteers, 
both setup and teardown were completed in less than one day each, helping the event run 
smoothly from start to finish. 

This championship marked the largest national volleyball event ever held in Winnipeg, welcoming 
144 teams and over 1,800 athletes from across the country. All matches were played on 19 sport 
courts in a single venue, creating a centralized and accessible tournament environment for 
athletes, coaches, and spectators. The event demonstrated significant growth from previous years, 
with 128 teams in 2023 across two venues and just 88 teams in 2016. 

Our goals of increasing participation, streamlining operations, and showcasing high-level youth 
volleyball were all successfully achieved. Thousands of spectators, families, and volunteers filled 
the venue with energy and enthusiasm, and community feedback was overwhelmingly positive. 
The championship offered young athletes a memorable national-level experience while 
highlighting the strength and unity of the volleyball community. A heartfelt thank you goes out to 
all participants, supporters, and especially the volunteers who made this incredible event possible. 

 

2025 14U National Championships at RBC Convention Centre 
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TEAM MANITOBA PROGRAMS 2025 
 
Our Team Manitoba program was once again a success, offering roughly 200 athletes a high-performance 
development opportunity. The Gold (Canada Games), Black, and White framework supports athlete growth 
across a wide range of ages, providing a positive and competitive environment where athletes can progress 
at their own pace, whether competing within Manitoba or on the national stage at the Canada Cup. 

 
2025 Team Manitoba Black & White Programs 
 
The Team Manitoba White program experienced a boost in male participation this year, with the boys’ 
program fielding 26 athletes and the girls program fielding 36 athletes. Serving as the first step in the 
provincial team pathway, Team Manitoba White focuses on developing athletes’ understanding of the game 
while encouraging them to explore different positions and build the skills needed to perform in each. The 
program emphasizes growth, versatility, and a positive learning environment, helping athletes lay a strong 
foundation for future success at higher levels of competition. 
  
Tryouts took place in June, and athletes trained throughout the month of July. The season concluded with 
the teams competing at the 2025 Manitoba Cup, held July 25–26 in Winnipeg, where athletes showcased the 
progress, they had made over the summer and gained valuable competitive experience. 
 
The Team Manitoba Black program consisted of the province’s top 15U–17U athletes. Tryouts for the 
program were held in June, with just over 55 athletes per gender selected. This year marked a special 
milestone, as the program sent one team from each gender to represent Manitoba at the 2025 Canada Cup, 
some of the youngest athletes Manitoba has sent to the national stage in many years. The experience 
provided a valuable opportunity for these developing athletes to compete against some of the best in the 
country, gaining exposure to a higher level of play while representing their province with pride. 
  
Throughout the summer, all athletes trained together in a high-performance environment, focusing on skill 
development, and game concepts. At the end of July, the program divided into final team rosters to prepare 
for both Manitoba Cup and Canada Cup. 
  
This year we also hosted a Team Manitoba Boys Black program in Brandon where 15U-16U athletes had the 
opportunity to train throughout July in Brandon and then come into Winnipeg to compete at Manitoba Cup.  
 

        2025 Team Manitoba Boys White at Manitoba Cup                   2025 Team Manitoba Girls White at Manitoba Cup 
 
 

A full list of all Team Manitoba athletes and coaches can be found in Appendix D. 
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2025 Canada Cup 

Canada Cup was held in St. Catharine’s, Ontario at Brock University from July 22–27, 
2025. The tournament featured two divisions: the Red Division, primarily for Canada 
Summer Games (CSG) teams, and the White Division, which was open to any 
provincial teams. Competition ran from Wednesday to Sunday, with each team 
playing one to two best-of-five matches daily. Manitoba was well-represented, 
sending a total of four teams—our Men’s and Women’s CSG teams, along with our 
Team Manitoba Black Travel program. The Boys and Girls Black Teams competed in 
the White Division and were made up of athletes aged 15U–17U, with a focus on 
selecting younger participants, marking some of the youngest teams we’ve fielded since the pandemic. 
Despite their youth, both teams demonstrated growth, resilience, and a competitive spirit, leaving a strong 
impression on the national stage. The Girls Black team finished 11th overall, while the Boys Black team 
secured an impressive 6th-place finish. In total, 60 participants (48 athletes and 12 coaches) represented 
Manitoba. All teams stayed on campus at Brock University, with matches held at Canada Games Park and 
Brock University Gym, both within walking distance of the residence. Final results also included a 1st-place 
finish for the Team Manitoba Men’s CSG and a 6th-place finish for the Women’s CSG team. 
 
Awards received at Canada Cup included:  
 
All Stars:    Jackson Vandersteen (Men’s Canada Summer Games) 

    Gavin Ulrich (Men’s Canada Summer Games) 

MVP:     Kai Toney (Men’s Canada Summer Games) 

Maple Award Winners:   Liam Noonan (Men’s Canada Summer Games) 

Jersey Hansen-Young (Women’s Canada Summer Games) 

    Nolin Gallagher (Boys Black) 

    Rachel Dewey (Girls Black) 

 

    2025 Women’s Canada Games Team at Canada Cup                   2025 Men’s Canada Games Team at Canada Cup 
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2025 Canada Games 

The Canada Summer Games are the largest multi-sport event for youth in Canada, drawing more 
than 4,800 athletes, coaches and support staff from all 13 provinces and territories. The games play 
an important role in athlete development and celebrate sport, 
community and culture. The 2025 Games were hosted in St. 
John’s, Newfoundland & Labrador. Volleyball events were split 
over 2 weeks, with the beach volleyball competition being held 
during Week 1 of the games, from August 8 – 17, 2025 and Indoor 
Volleyball taking place during Week 2, from August 17 – 25, 2025.  

Beach 
Manitoba sent one men’s and one women’s team to represent our province. All games were held at 
Paradise Park just outside of St. John’s. Unfortunately, two days of the competition were postponed 
due to wildfires emerging in very close proximity to the venue. Both Manitoba teams played their 

first matches on Monday, then Tuesday and Wednesday matches 
were postponed. Once the wildfires were under control 
Wednesday evening, they allowed the competition to continue 
without any spectators. Spectators were then allowed back into the 
venue late during the day on Friday. Despite the issues around the 
venue our teams still managed to make the most of the week. The 
Men’s team placed 4th and the Women’s team placed 6th.  
 

Canada Games beach athletes and coaches 
Indoor 
Team Manitoba’s indoor volleyball rosters were finalized 
during selection camps held in the last week of May. These 
intensive three-day camps resulted in the selection of 15 
athletes for the men’s roster and 16 for the women’s roster. 
Each team included 12 official roster players, with 3 alternates 
on the men’s side and 4 on the women’s. Following team 
selection, both groups underwent an extensive training 
period throughout June, July, and August, which included on-
court sessions five days a week and two weekly strength and 
conditioning sessions. All training was hosted at Sport 
Manitoba and supported by additional PEP services provided 
through Sport Manitoba. To help offset athlete fees, both 
teams also organized a fundraising camp in the last week of 
July. Notably, three athletes from the men’s roster—Matthew 
Brown, Ethan Baraniuk, and Simon Oberbuchner—were also 
selected to the U19 National Team and did not train with the 
CSG team during the summer. At the Games, the women’s 
team finished 4th overall, while the men’s team earned an 
impressive 2nd-place finish.       Ethan Baraniuk serving at Canada Games 
 
A full list of all Canada Summer Games athletes and coaches can be found in Appendix E. 
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BEACH VOLLEYBALL 2025 

2025 High School Beach Volleyball Championships 

The 2025 High School Beach Volleyball Championships maintained several changes from the past 
few events, including hosting over 4 days and offering both 2s and 3s divisions. The Championships 
were held May 28th to 31st at Sargent Park Beach Volleyball Centre and Maple Grove Rugby Park, 
with the Junior Varsity Divisions taking place on May 28th and 29th and the Varsity Divisions taking 
place on May 30th and 31st. We continue to see growth at this event, accommodating 412 teams (up 
from 320 in 2024) from approximately 60 schools, making this our 
largest High School Beach Championships yet.   
 
Thank you to all the athletes, teachers, parents, referees and staff 
onsite that contributed to the success of the event! It was a great 
way to start the 2025 beach volleyball season! 
 

High School beach Champions can be found in Appendix F. 

2025 Beach Volleyball Leagues 

Volleyball Manitoba’s Annual Beach Volleyball leagues began the 
week of June 2nd.  We offer eight-week Youth Leagues and ten-
week Adult Leagues at both Sargent Park Beach Volleyball 
Centre and Maple Grove Rugby Park, in several different formats.   

The following breakdown of team participation shows significant growth since 2022 (our first 
season post-covid) at both our Sargent Park and Maple Grove beach volleyball venues. In yet 
another broken record for teams numbers, we had a total of 279 beach teams participating this 
season: 

Figure 3: Number of Beach Volleyball Teams (2017 – 2025)  
A breakdown of this graph can be found in Appendix G. 

Volleyball Manitoba’s Beach League Results can be found in Appendix H. 
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Summer Series Premier Open Tournament Series 

Thanks to the efforts of Garth Pischke, Co-Chair of the Volleyball Manitoba Beach Competitions 
Committee, this past summer saw the continued development of our open tournament series. The 
series included four tournaments over the summer, with prize money determined by the number 
of teams participating in each of the men’s and women’s divisions. This year, 100 teams registered 
over the 4 events (66 male, 34 female), with a total prize purse for the series being $14,555. 
We look forward to continuing to develop sponsorship opportunities for these events as we look 
ahead to 2026. 
 
Premier 1 – June 21 – Sargent Park  
Premier 2 – July 5 – Maple Grove 
Premier 3 – July 26 – Sargent Park 
Grand Beach Open – August 2nd & 3rd – Grand Beach Provincial Park 
 
Results of the Summer Series Premiers can be found in Appendix I. 

2025 Youth Beach Volleyball Provincial Championships 

Our Youth Beach Provincials were scheduled for Friday, August 8th & Saturday, August 9th at 
Sargent Park Beach Volleyball Centre.  Due to poor air quality on Friday evening the event was 
rescheduled to Saturday only.  We had 40 teams participate across 5 divisions, up from 23 across 4 
the year before.  The increase in teams is very encouraging and we hope that we can continue to 
build on these participation numbers for next season.  

We would like to thank all the teams who participated in the 2025 Championships, and we hope to 
see everyone back next year as we continue to rebuild and grow this event!  
 

Results of the Youth Beach Volleyball Provincial Championships can be found in Appendix J. 
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COMMUNITY YOUTH VOLLEYBALL 2025 

Community Youth Volleyball Program 

The Community Youth Volleyball (CYV) program is a grassroots 
program designed to make volleyball programming accessible in 
communities across Manitoba. Designed to be adaptable, no two CYV 
programs look exactly the same; we work closely with community 
contacts, coaches, and families to create programs that fit their 
unique needs. 

CYV is perfect for athletes who want to enjoy the 
game in a supportive environment without the full 
commitment of a club season. It’s a great option for 
multi-sport athletes, students who enjoy playing in 
gym class, or anyone looking for extra touches to 
build their skills. The program focuses on skill 
development, emphasizing game-play scenarios and 
building an encouraging environment. 

With customized lesson plans, accessible resources, 
and ongoing support from the VM office, coaches create age-appropriate sessions that meet 
athletes where they’re at and deliver a positive volleyball experience. 

Programs are offered in four age groups (10U, 12U, 14U, and 16U) with both co-ed and gendered 
options available. To keep participation simple and accessible, Volleyball Manitoba provides 
affordable pricing for athletes, while coaches receive lesson plans, equipment, and background 
screening at no cost. 

In the past year, we’ve offered three seasons of CYV: Fall 2024 programs, Winter 2025 programs, 
and Summer 2025 programs. A key highlight was the Volleyblast tournament in April 2025, where 
all winter programs were invited to participate in a jamboree-style tournament at Dakota 
Fieldhouse to use the skills they’ve developed in a tournament environment. We received 
overwhelmingly positive feedback about this event. 

This past year, Community Youth Volleyball saw a total of 198 participants in the fall, 341 in winter 
and 77 in summer. Programs numbers are al follows:  

Fall     14 programs Winter 2025     24 programs   Summer 2025        6 programs 
     6 communities        10 communities             8 coaches 
     21 coaches        49 coaches  

Looking ahead, we are excited to be introducing CYV to new communities across the province this 
fall and beyond.  

For a full list of communities and age groups from 2024 can be found in Appendix K. 



24 | P a g e         V o l l e y b a l l  M a n i t o b a  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 4 - 2 5  

ADDITIONAL PROGRAMS 2025  

Adult Co-Ed 4s Tournaments  

This past season, Volleyball Manitoba hosted 3 Adult Co-Ed 4s Tournaments. After evaluating the 
program, it was determined that these events will not continue moving forward, as we are 
choosing to focus our resources on initiatives that more closely align with our organizational 
mission and long-term strategic goals.   
 
The tournaments that were completed in the 2024/25 season are as follows:  
 
Fall Classic – October 12, 2024, at Glenwood School 
 Champions: Thunderbirds* 
 Runner Up: Blockbusters 
 
Holiday Special – December 14, 2024, at Victor Wyatt School  
 Champions: Tabak Attack 

Runner-Up: Gets The People Going 
 

Winter Classic – February 15, 2025, at Victor Wyatt School  
 Champions: Gets The People Going 
 Runner-Up: Bangarang 

Grade 8 Championship / Grade 9 Open 

At the end of each school season, Volleyball Manitoba organizes the Grade 8 Championship and 
Grade 9 Open tournaments.  
Grade 8 Division Champions are invited to attend the Grade 8 event, while the Grade 9 event 
remains an Open competition for any Grade 9 teams interested in attending.  
 
In 2024, the Boys Grade 8 Championship was hosted at Sport Manitoba, and the Girls Grade 8 
Championship was hosted in Steinbach, both on November 29th & 30th.   
12 Boys teams and 16 Girls teams from across the province competed for the title of Grade 8 
Provincial Champions. 
 
On the Girls side, Ness emerged victorious, defeating Holy Ghost in the Final. Charleswood beat 
Lansdowne in the third-place game.  
On the Boys side, Ecole Christine Lesperance defeated Holy Ghost in the championships match, 
and Meadows West defeated Charleswood for bronze.  
 
The 2024 Grade 9 Open was hosted on November 22nd & 23rd at Dakota Community Centre.  
18 Girls Teams and 8 Boys Teams participated, with Sturgeon Heights defeating Selkirk Jr. High in 
the Girls Final to claim the championship, and SRSS topping MBCI in the Boys Final.  Sisler captured 
Bronze for Girls over SRSS, while Springfield overcame Sargent Park for Boys Bronze.  
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SUPER-SPIKE 2025 
 
This year marked our 22nd year of Super-Spike, with yet another 
action-packed weekend! Super-Spike, presented by Corona, was 
excited to announce that we hit our cap number of volleyball 
teams at 377 this year before the registration deadline, comprising 
of just under 3,000 participants. This is a 24 team increase from the 
previous year.  

 
Super-Spike took place at Maple Grove Rugby Park 
on July 18th and 19th combining Western Canada’s 
largest outdoor volleyball tournament with a 
weekend long concert series, all set in a festival 
atmosphere. This year focused again on dance and 
pop music, with Canadian stars Preston Pablo and 
Virginia to Vegas headlining the Birchwood 
Automotive main stage at the event.   
 
Super-Spike, in its twenty-second year, acts as a 

significant fundraiser with over $1.3 million raised to date for local not-for-profits. Funds raised from 
this year’s event supports Volleyball Manitoba as its’ main beneficiary and for the first time, the 
Winnipeg Humane Society.  
 

TECHNICAL LEADERSHIP 

Coaching Development 

The demand for coach education workshops saw a slight decrease compared to 2024. With 
changes to the 2025 National Coach Requirements, fewer coaches pursued Advanced 
Development status. Between December 2024 and May 2025, Volleyball Manitoba delivered four 
Development Coach workshops, with 48 coaches completing the online sessions. 

Coaching club volleyball requires a significant 
commitment, and Volleyball Manitoba greatly appreciates 
the dedication of our clubs and coaches in meeting all 
requirements, including NCCP training, Respect in Sport, 
and screening protocols. We continue to rank among the 
top provinces in Canada for coach compliance. 

Over the past year, Sport Manitoba Coaching also offered 
numerous online NCCP courses, which many of our 
volleyball coaches attended both virtually and in person. 

Coaching development will remain a key priority within 
Volleyball Manitoba, as we develop plans and initiatives to 
further support and advance coaching in the province. 
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International Results & Representation 

Volleyball Manitoba would like to recognize and congratulate the following individuals for their 
accomplishments on the international stage during the 2025/2026 season, including athletes and 
coaches: 
 

Eric Loeppky                           Athlete Sr. Men’s National Team 
Luke Herr                                       Athlete Sr. Men’s National Team 
Averie Allard                                Athlete Sr. Women’s National Team 
Raya Surnix                                   Athlete Sr. Women’s National Team & U23 Women’s National Team 
Darian Picklyk                              Athlete Men’s Next Gen Team 
Liam Kristjanson Athlete Men’s Next Gen Team 
Jeremy Love                                Athlete Men’s Next Gen Team 
Liam Pauls                                   Athlete Men’s Next Gen Team 
Scott Koskie                                Coach Men’s Next Gen Team 
Grant Wilson Coach Men’s Next Gen Team 
Luke Lodewyks                          Athlete Men’s U21 National Team 
Owen Weekes                             Athlete Men’s U21 National Team 
Chris Voth                                    Coach Men’s U21 National Team 
Liam Markesteyn                      Coach Men’s U21 National Team 
Adam Schriemer    Athlete Men’s U21 National Team 
Ethan Baraniuk                          Athlete Men’s U19 National Team 
Matthew Brown                         Athlete Men’s U19 National Team 
Simon Oberbuchner           Athlete Men’s U19 National Team 
Remy Catojo                               Athlete Women’s U19 National Team 

 

AWARDS & RECOGNITION 

2025 - 2026 Graduating All-Star Banquet & Matches 

Volleyball Manitoba is proud to continue hosting the High School Graduating All-Star Banquet, an 
event that recognizes exceptional graduating athletes in the A-AA-AAA and AAAA Divisions. High 
School coaches are encouraged to nominate athletes they believe exemplify excellence in their 
respective programs. These nominations are reviewed and voted on by a selectin committee made 
up of coaches and Volleyball Manitoba representatives, who will choose 24 Graduating All-Stars 
for each division.  
 
Selected athletes, families and school representatives will be invited to join us for a celebratory 
breakfast and awards presentation at the RBC Convention Centre on Saturday, December 6th. The 
event will also include the announcement of other additional award categories. Following the 
banquet, we will have 4 Grad All Star matches played at the University of Winnipeg.   
 
A full list of 2024 – 2025 Graduating All Stars and Honourable Mentions can be found in Appendix L. 
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Annual Awards & Hall of Fame Banquet 

The 2025 Volleyball Manitoba Awards & Hall of Fame Banquet was held on Sunday, June 9th, for 
the first time at the RBC Convention Centre. This annual celebration honours the achievements of 
exceptional athletes, coaches, officials, and volunteers within our volleyball community. This year’s 
event welcomed over 350 attendees. 
 
The banquet serves as an opportunity to recognize Provincial Champions, national 
accomplishments, and individual award recipients from the past season. In addition to celebrating 
recent success, the event also pays tribute to individuals and teams who have made a lasting 
impact on the sport through Volleyball Manitoba’s Hall of Fame inductions. This year’s inductees 
included: 

Azad Hosein – Builder 
John Blacher – Builder 

Lord Selkirk Royals 2004 – 2007 Varsity Girls – Team 
 

The following were major award winners from this past season: 
 
2025 Volleyball Manitoba Age Class Players of the Year: 

15U Girls Player of the Year Rachel Dewey Junior Bisons 
15U Boys Player of the Year Ludo Van Bewer WinMan Wild 
16U Girls Player of the Year Charlsey Goetz Junior Bisons 
16U Boys Player of the Year Jordan Bagnas Junior Bisons 
17U Girls Player of the Year Willow Murray Junior Pilots 
17U Boys Player of the Year Liam Mancer WinMan Strike 
18U Girls Player of the Year Jersey Hansen-Young Club West Rage 
18U Boys Player of the Year Ethan Baraniuk Brandon Volleyball Club 

 
Junior (20U) Players of the Year: 
Mark Tennant Award:    Easton Dick 
Cheryl Cable Award:    Kylee Peake 
 
Mary Jean England Awards 
Developmental Coach of the Year:  Shawn Scarcello, WinMan Bounce 15U Boys 
Elite Coach of the Year:    Dustin Ross, WinMan Strike 17U Boys  
Elite Coach of the Year:    Rylan Metcalf, Brandon Volleyball Club 18U Boys 
 
Wezer Bridle Golden Whistle Award 
Referee of the Year:     Alison McDougall 

 
Volleyball Manitoba Volunteer of the Year: Westman Communications Group/WCGtv 

 
Team of the Year 
Indoor Team of the Year:    WinMan Wild 15U Boys  
Beach Team of the Year:   Logan Barnabe & Collin Vermette 
 
A full list of Age Class MVPs and All Stars can be found in Appendix M. 
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ANNUAL SCHOLARSHIPS 
 
Each year Volleyball Manitoba supports the organizers and committees of annual scholarships with 
promotions and presentations of each year’s recipients. These include the Stefan Savoie, Nikki 
Redekop and Dr Dale Iwanoczko memorial scholarships. 

Stefan Savoie Memorial Scholarship 

Stefan Savoie inspired passion in the game of Volleyball in both indoor and beach and were 
staples in his life.  He was the energy on the court, he was the player who changed momentum, he 
was the athlete that every coach knew was needed to inspire passion on the court.  Stefan 
excelled in both disciplines of the sport he loved. This was evident through his experiences on his 
high school team, his club teams, his provincial teams and his university team. The pinnacle of his 
career was being with Team Canada and representing Manitoba at the Canada Games in Beach 
Volleyball. His competitive nature, compassion for his teammates and thirst to excel was never 
compromised.  
 
Awarded annually at the High School Graduating All-Star Banquet in December, this scholarship 
recognizes athletes who represent that passion for the sport of volleyball, just as Stefan did in his 
life. This year’s recipients was: 

 
Benjamin Fillion, Glenboro School 

     Benjamin Fillion receiving the Stefan Savoie scholarship.   
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Nikki Redekop Memorial Scholarship 

During her lifetime, Nikki Redekop was an inspiration to all who knew her because of her strength 
and determination both on and off the volleyball court. This scholarship is in memory of Nikki and 
her vibrant spirit that was epitomized in her life.  Nikki’s love for volleyball was evident very early – 
she attended Glenlawn Collegiate excelling on the varsity girls’ volleyball team and was also a part 
the Provincial Team Program. She went on to play on the University of Winnipeg Wesmen 
Volleyball Team for two years and on a Senior Women’s Team prior to her passing in 1994. 
 
These scholarships were presented as part of Volleyball Manitoba’s Annual Awards Banquet held 
in June. The recipients of the 2024 Nikki Redekop Memorial Scholarships recognizing volleyball, 
leadership and scholastic achievements were: 
 

Julia Martens, Westgate Mennonite Collegiate 
Gavin Ulrich, River East Collegiate 

 

 
Ted, Ted and Marilyn Redekop with scholarship recipients, Julia Martens and Gavin Ulrich  
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Dr. Dale Iwanoczko Memorial Volleyball Scholarships 

Dale began his volleyball career playing for Lord Selkirk Regional High School and the University of 
Manitoba Bisons where he was named a five-time All-Canadian, was selected as the CIS/CIAU 
Most Valuable Player in 1990 and led the Bisons to the national championship title in 1991. He also 
played on Manitoba’s Provincial and Canada Games Teams (85 & 87). He obtained his medical 
degree from the University of Manitoba, and sadly passed away at the age of 30, after succumbing 
to Hodgkin’s disease, a battle he had fought valiantly for 14 months. Several of Dale’s close friends 
established this scholarship through the Manitoba High Schools Athletic Association and Volleyball  
Manitoba his honour and memory. 
 
The Manitoba High Schools Athletic Association and Volleyball Manitoba work in co-operation to 
support the academic and athletic endeavors of Manitoba’s high school student athletes. The 
following four student athletes were awarded this year’s scholarships in February 2023 in 
recognition of their volleyball and academic achievements and community involvement: 

Matthew Brown, River East Collegiate 
Anna Filippin-Buller, Collège Jeanna-Sauvé 

Owen Giesbrecht, Lord Selkirk Regional Comprehensive Secondary School 
Jersey Hansen-Young, Vincent Massey High School 
Julia Martens, Westgate Mennonite Collegiate 

https://www.mhsaa.ca/


31 | P a g e         V o l l e y b a l l  M a n i t o b a  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 4 - 2 5  

APPENDIX A 
Number of Club Volleyball Teams 

Year 13UF 13UM 14UF 14UM 15UF 15UM 16UF 16UM 17UF 17UM 18UF 18UM Total 

2025 27 9 46 20 37 16 40 16 22 14 16 10 272 
2024 25 8 47 17 38 14 25 11 22 12 12 8 239 
2023 17 8 49 19 26 12 30 12 15 6 11 7 212 
2022 13 5 33 9 24 10 19 12 13 5 14 5 162 
2019 21 8 38 15 27 13 24 11 13 8 13 5 196 
2018 20 7 33 23 31 12 18 12 13 9 7 6 191 
2017 17 7 39 18 25 15 24 13 10 7 10 5 190 
2016 19 4 38 19 29 13 18 13 12 5 12 5 187 
2015 15 4 38 13 18 12 21 10 13 9 12 6 171 

 
APPENDIX B 

 2025 Provincial Championship Results  
 

13U Boys 
1st  WinMan Bolts  5th Junior Bisons 13U  
2nd  Junior Pilots 13U  6th Brandon Volleyball Club 13U 
3rd 204 13U Gold  7th Selkirk Royals 13U 
4th  Bandits 13 Floyd  8th  204 13U Cardinal 

13U Girls 
1st Junior Bisons Gold 13U  15th Selkirk Royals Grey 
2nd WinMan Aces  16th Westman Wave 
3rd Blazers Inferno   17th Parkland Vipers 
4th Junior Pilots Navy  18th Junior Pilots White 
5th WinMan Storm   19th Junior Pilots 12U 
6th Big Sand 13U  20th  Junior Bisons Gold 12U 
7th Ace VC 13U  21st  Russel VC 13U 
8th Junior Bisons Brown 13U  22nd  Club West Rage 13U 
9th Selkirk Royals White  23rd Bandits West 
10th BVC Julie  24th Ace VC 12U 
11th Bandits Amelia  25th Taika Orange 
12th BVC Jen  26th Taika Black 
13th Phoenix VC  27th Junior Bison Brown 12U 
14th  Southern Storm    

14U Boys 
1st  WinMan Bounce  9th  Bandits 
2nd  Junior Pilots  10th  204 14U Cardinal  
3rd  Offspeed  11th  Ace VC 
4th  WinMan Cyclone  12th  WinMan Bolts 
5th  Selkirk   13th  Aztecs 
6th  204 14U Gold  14th  Junior Bisons 14U  
7th  BVC 14U Gold  15th  204 14U White 
8th  Celtics VC    
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14U Girls 
1st Junior Bisons Gold 14U  24th  Winman Aces 
2nd WinMan Rage  25th  Club West Rage 
3rd Junior Pilots Navy  26th  Impact Lightning 
4th WinMan Wolves  27th  Impact Thunder 
5th Phoenix  28th Interlake Erin 
6th Bandits Jolene  29th  Brandon Volleyball Club Shawn 
7th Westman Wave  30th  Southern Storm  
8th Big Sand 14U  31st  Big Sand 13U 
9th Dynamo force  32nd  Westman Wild 
10th RCV  33rd  Power 
11th Junior Bisons Brown  34th Westman 14U East 
12th Parkland Vipers  35th  Interlake Tyler  
13th Blazers Inferno   36th  Interlake Chelsea 
14th Predators   37th  Blazers Heat 
15th Junior Pilots White  38th  Royals Blue 
16th Ace VC  39th WinMan Storm  
17th Bandits Hannah  40th  Offspeed Black 
18th BVC Greg  41st  Offspeed Red 
19th Taika Black   42nd  Taika Orange 
20th Northern Stars  43rd  Junior Pilots 13U Navy 
21st Royals Black  44th  Eagles 14U  
22nd Junior Bisons 13U Gold   45th  Agoojin 
23rd  Swam Valley Smash   46th  Bandits West 

15U Boys 
1st WinMan Wild  9th 204 Gold 
2nd Junior Bisons  10th Junior Pilots White 
3rd Junior Pilots Navy   11th 204 Cardinal  
4th Russell Volleyball Club  12th Bandits 15U Greg 
5th WinMan Impact  13th 204 White 
6th Offspeed Black  14th Offspeed Red 
7th Brandon Volleyball club 15U  15th Aztec 15U 
8th Selkirk Royals  16th Velocity 

15U Girls 
1st Junior Bisons 15U Gold  20th Phoenix 
2nd Huskies  21st WinMan Titans 
3rd Junior Bisons 15U Brown  22nd Impact Rage 
4th Junior Bisons 14U Gold  23rd  Blizzard 
5th WinMan Tide  24th  Westman Wave 
6th Predators  25th  Power 
7th Dynamo 15U Red  26th  Blazers Inferno 
8th Selkirk Royals  27th  Offspeed Black 
9th Junior Pilots Navy 15U  28th Killarney Lightning 
10th Club West Rage 15U  29th  Parkland Vipers 
11th Spurs  30th  Valley Viperz 15U 
12th Brandon Volleyball Club Darcy  31st  Island Breeze Taika 
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13th Junior Pilots White  32nd  RCV 15U 
14th Brandon Volleyball Club Jill  33rd  Ace Volleyball Club 15U  
15th Bandits Gui  34th Portage Hurricanes 15U McLean 
16th WILD  35th  Bandits 15U West 
17th Bandits Shawna  36th  Offspeed 15U Red 
18th Southern Storm  37th  Portage Hurricanes 15U 
19th Interlake Mike    

16U Boys 
1st Junior Pilots 16U  9th Westman Wave 
2nd Junior Bisons 16U  10th Brandon Volleyball Club Blue 
3rd WinMan Wolves  11th 204 16U White 
4th Brandon Volleyball Club Gold 16U  12th Prairie City 
5th Selkirk Royals  13th Offspeed Red 
6th WinMan Warriors  14th POWER 
7th 204 Gold  15th Offspeed Black 
8th 204 16U Cardinal   16th ACE 

16U Girls 
1st Junior Bisons Gold  21st Interlake 16U Darcy 
2nd Dynamo 16U Red  22nd Junior Pilots Navy 
3rd WinMan Fire  23rd  Phoenix 
4th Flight Club  24th  Power 
5th WinMan Surge  25th  Swan Valley Smash  
6th Aztecs  26th  Island Breeze 
7th Junior Bisons 16U Brown  27th  Blizzard 16U  
8th Bandits Ryan  28th Impact 16U Havoc 
9th Westman Wave  29th  North East Rampage 
10th Parkland Vipers  30th  Junior Pilots 16U White 
11th Selkirk Royals 16U   31st  Bandits 16U West 
12th Brandon Volleyball Club 16U  32nd  Ace 16U 
13th Dynamo 16U White  33rd  Ravens  
14th Club West  34th Summits 
15th Blazers Inferno  35th  Voltage 
16th Russell Volleyball Club  36th  Agoojin 
17th Impact 16U Fury  37th  Southwest Surge 
18th Wild  38th  Double Trouble 
19th Bandits 16U Marty  39th South Mountain Lakers 
20th  Offspeed  40th  Titan 

17U Boys 
1st WinMan Strike  8th 204 17U Cardinal 
2nd Junior Bison 17U  9th WinMan Force 
3rd 204 17U Gold  10th Selkirk Royals 17U 
4th Brandon Volleyball club 17U  11th Offspeed 17U 
5th Carman Spurs  12th Aztecs 17U 
6th Junior Pilots 17U  13th Portage Hurricanes 
7th Power 17U  14th B803 
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17U Girls 
1st Junior Bison Gold  12th Wild 17U 
2nd Dynamo Fusion  13th Northern Stars 
3rd Junior Pilots Navy  14th Bandits Ayiya 
4th WinMan Ignite  15th Predators 
5th Selkirk Royals  16th Interlake Bryan 
6th Brandon Volleyball Club 17U  17th Blizzard 17U 
7th WinMan Attack  18th Big Bear 17U 
8th Bandits Bob  19th Impact Strike 
9th Westman Wave  20th  Venom 17U 
10th Junior Pilots White  21st Parkland Vipers  
11th ACE VC 17U  22nd  Hurricanes 

18U Boys 
1st Brandon Volleyball Club 18U  6th 204 Gold 
2nd WinMan Clutch  7th 204 Cardinal 
3rd Junior Bisons 18U  8th Phoenix 18U 
4th Aztecs 18U  9th Offspeed 18U 
5th Flight Club  10th LEAD VC 

18U Girls 
1st Club West Rage  9th Bandits 18 Craig 
2nd Junior Bisons Gold  10th Junior Bisons Brown 
3rd Shock  11th Bandits 18 Winkler 
4th Westman Wave  12th Bandits 18 Bryan 
5th Cobras  13th Club West Smash 
6th  WinMan Blue  14th Impact Titans 
7th  Predators  15th  United 18U 
8th  Junior Pilots 18U  16th  ACE VC 18U 

 
 

APPENDIX C 
Number of Teams Attending Nationals 

Year 14U F 14U M 15U F 15U M 16U F 16U M 17U F 17U M 18U F 18U M Total 

2025 37 18 30 14 32 15 17 12 15 9 199 
2024 16 10 32 14 23 11 21 12 11 6 156 
2023 36 19 19 11 22 12 14 6 9 6 154 
2022 10 2 20 9 15 9 13 5 11 5 99 
2019 8 7 22 13 22 8 9 7 11 4 111 
2018 13 8 25 10 16 10 10 8 7 6 113 
2017 13 6 20 13 17 9 9 7 10 3 107 
2016 30 18 23 10 14 11 9 5 11 4 135 
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APPENDIX D 
2025 Team Manitoba Athletes & Coaches 

Girls Team Manitoba Black Travel 

Rachel Dewey Kasidy Hoemsen Alexa Labossiere Camryn Ladobruk Taya Laluk 

Breyanna Moore Kyra Moore Jaycee Ross Amara Shams Ashley Sullivan 

Hachi Wachukwu Paige Whiteside Eku Malcom (HC) Ashley Hosfeld (AC) Jenna Szajewski (AC) 

 

 

Girls Team Manitoba Black Coaching Staff 

Everett Chartier 
(Coach) 

Marcel 
Gluchowski 

(Coach) 

Dan McGregor 
(Coach) 

Ania Kolodziej 
(Coach) 

Steven Krosta 
(Coach) 

 

Girls Team Manitoba Black Selected Athletes 

Gabby Andreas Jordyn Beaudin Ameilia Bell Tayler Bergen Phylicia Blake 

Cienna Coulter Addisyn 
Courchaine 

Carris Curley Alexia Demburg Natalie Doerksen 

Kate Friesen Avery Gauthier Kenzie 
Giesbrecht 

Maisie Gillman Stella 
Greenslade 
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Ava Hall Rowyn Hamm Meghan Hay Claire 
Hendrickson 

Kaitlyn Johnston 

Reese Jonker Dillian Kendrick Annika Klumper Jayna Lalonde Jillian Logan 

Olivia MacInnis Annika Magwood Tessa Maykut Liv McCammon Aribella 
McGregor 

Mia Medeiros Sadie Moose Katelyn Morrison Abbey Murray Cayden Osinchuk 

Anika Pauls Ashley Porco Aryana Postma Zoe Redekop Rylyn Rewniak 

Paige Seidel Cate Seremak Jadyn Shorten Jordyn Sutcliffe Aleksa Teixeira 

Ellis Trommel  Adria 
Vandersteen 

Michelle Watters Ryan Whitney Mary Williams 

 

Boys Team Manitoba Black Travel 

Jordan Bagnas Logan Barnabe Lucas Bydak Max Boese Samuel Clarke  

Judah Christensen Alfredo Enns Nolin Gallagher Clark Goran Jack Hutton 

Nolan Kroetsch Lincoln Teixeria Joe Moore (HC) Joseph Aman (AC) Jen Horvath (AC) 

 

Boys Team Manitoba Black Coaching Staff 

Alec Beatty 
(Coach) 

Syd Cadieux-
Coombes 
(Coach) 

Justin Gallego 
(Coach) 

Mike Pittman 
(Coach) 

Olivia Schuster 
(Coach) 
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Boys Team Manitoba Black Selected Athletes 

James Andrabado Joel Arevalo Mason Bergen Adair Birkhan Alex Braun 

Miles Carnegie Ayden Chan Emmett 
Charbonneau 

Gavin Clunie Aedan Migeul D. 
Aguirre 

Nico DeGuzman  Josh Doerksen Austin Funk Franco Galdos Evan Griffin 

Stanley Hallock Jaxon Henry Cian Jonker Benjamin Klos Preston Knutt 

Hunter Koop Xavier Laqui Joseph LeClair Kaelen 
McLauchlan 

Holden 
McMahon 

Thomas O’Brien Imisioluwa 
Owolabi 

Vaughn Penner Carter Pittman Riley Plett 

Samuel Redekop Alex Reimer Gage Rennie Jackson 
Schroeder 

Jesse Stanton 

Aedyn Starodub Romeo Suliman Tryo Trylinski Quade Wortley  

 

Boys Team Manitoba Black Brandon Program Selected Athletes 

Case Ashcroft Everett Baraniuk Berthold Bushidi Ty Cowan 

Elyjah Ellis-Grace Jagger Hansen-Young Griffin Hargreaves Lucas Langston 

Henry McGill Owen McLean Aden Moore Connor O’Greysik 

Myles Sobchuk Chad Moyer (Coach) Charlene McGregor 
(Coach) 

Conan Mickey 
(Coach) 

 

Girls Team Manitoba White Coaching Staff 

Andrew Brewster 
(Lead) 

Annelie Teixeira 
(Lead) 

Hanah Alexander Rodell Baustista Oceanna Clarke 

 

Girls Team Manitoba White Selected Athletes 

Nicole Andreyev Maye Asmundson Allison Ballantyne Valla Burbank Olivia Butler 

Amani Christensen Maddy Crowther Romie 
Damphousse 

Allaya DeGuzman Katie Doerksen 
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Kaylee Dykstra Norah Falk Ace Garriock Aubrey Giesbrecht Kayla Griffiths-
Dickison 

Paige Hollyoake Kathryn Hordijk Jeade Liske Mia Marini Emerson 
McCartney 

Brielle McGill Taylor McMillan Brynn Miller Avery Ng Marcella Oman 

Tatum Pilgrim Julia Postma Natasha Ritchie Penelope Sala Morgan Shumka 

Martina Stepic Kaeleigh Teixeira Tifa Tran Avery Wazney Aubrey Wezney 

Aubrey Wilson Logan Wolfenden   

 

 

 

Boys Team Manitoba White Coaching Staff 

Wade Drzystek 
(Lead) 

Roy Rodriguez 
(Lead) 

Aidan Bowcott Ashley Chartier Jazz Gill  Derrick Wall 

 

Boys Team Manitoba White Selected Athletes 

Lucas Balagus Landon Bansal Oliver Bayani Ethan Bayla Tristan Carignan 

Isaac Chamberlain Tiago Dagasdas Zachary Dlot Grayson Drzystek Brayden Falcone 

Ian Fernandes Jug Grewal Mason Hoxha Hendrix Kerr Adrian Alejandro 
Mino Mansalvas 

Landon Mayers Liam Monkman James Postma David Recksiedler Bokar Sacko 

Craig Sai Kaleb Scerbo Matteo Scerbo Tanya Skiba Grayson Stroud 

Makki Vidallon Ethan Wall Jack Wassing Nolan Wolfe Gavin Wood  
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APPENDIX E 
2025 Canada Summer Games Rosters & Results  

Boys Canada Summer Games Indoor Team  Girls Canada Summer Games Indoor Team 

Augustine Okose Liam Noonan  Amani Igboba Victoria McPherson 

Chris Redmann Matthew Brown  Ana Jankovic Zoey Purvis 

Eli Ulrich Simon Oberbuchner  Anna Filippin-Buller Megan Bradshaw (HC) 

Ethan Baraniuk Lindsey Habib (HC)  Avery Au Tim Au (AC) 

Gavin Ulrich Austin Cadieux-Coombes 
(AC) 

 Bethany Eagles Madison Fyvie (AC) 

Jackson Vandersteen Rob Olfert (AC)  Bianca Pura Avery Blouw (Alternate) 

Kai Toney Coy McDonald (Alternate)  Georgia Gauthier Deanna Clunie (Alternate) 

Kal-El Wilson Gabe Beaudin (Alternate)  Jersey Hansen-Young Lily Maykut (Alternate) 

Liam Mancer Lucas Robertson (Alternate)  Julia Martens Celeste Pelletier 
(Alternate) 

   Macie Urban  
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Boys Canada Summer Games Beach Team  Girls Canada Summer Games Beach Team 

Everrett Smith Levi Unger  Fiona Brown Selestine Liu-Asomua 

Marshall Jones (HC)   Chloe McCaughan (HC) Erika Vermette (AC) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX F 
2025 High School Beach Volleyball Championship 

Junior Varsity Girls 2s Team High School 

1st  Boughton/Lavasseur Sturgeon Heights Collegiate 

2nd  Goetz/Ross Sturgeon Heights Collegiate 

3rd  Chernichan/Labossiere Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 

Junior Varsity Boys 2s Team High School 

1st  Christensen/Jonker J.H. Bruns Collegiate 

2nd  Pittman/Schroeder/Bergen Steinbach Regional Secondary School 

3rd  Teixeira/Worthley Dakota Collegiate 

Junior Varsity Girls 3s Team High School 

1st  Loewen/Pynn/Thess Portage Collegiate Institute 

2nd  Hamlyn/Kiesman/Lemieux Stonewall Collegiate 

3rd  Bailey/Staff/Desautel Kildonan-East Collegiate 
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Junior Varsity Boys 3s Team High School 

1st  Morris/Goncalves/Ahmed Sturgeon Heights Collegiate 

2nd  Sofoluwe/Soroka/Zang St. Paul’s High School 

3rd  Beaudry/Ouimet École Régional Gabrielle-Roy 

Varsity Girls 2s Team High School 

1st  Fillippen-Buller/Labossiere/Pelletier Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 

2nd  Martens/Reimer Westgate 

3rd  Findley/Groot Westwood 

Varsity Boys 2s Team High School 

1st  Barnabé/Vermette École Régional Gabrielle-Roy 

2nd  Nadeau/Doan/Okose Glenlawn Collegiate 

3rd  Giesbrecht/Jehle  Lord Selkirk Regional Comprehensive Secondary School 

3rd  Ulrich/Nachtigall River East  

Varsity Girls 3s Team High School 

1st  Friesen Lord Selkirk Regional Comprehensive Secondary School 

2nd  McKay Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 

3rd  Mancer/McKinnon/Pura St. Mary’s Academy  

Varsity Boys 3s Team High School 

1st  Peterson/McFee/Smith/Soufi Miles Macdonell Collegiate 

2nd  Angelopoulos/Behnke/Winters Dakota Collegiate 

3rd  Brzka/Vallely/Zang St. Paul’s High School 
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APPENDIX G 
Number of Beach Volleyball Teams 

Year 14U F 
3s 

14U M 
3s 

16U 
F 2s 

16U     
F 3s 

16U 
M 

18U 
F 

18U 
M 

Men 
AA 

Men 
A 

Women 
AA 

Women A 
Coed 
2s  AA 

Coed 
2s A 

Coed 
4s* 

Women 
4s (new) 

Total 

2025 30 8 40 12 17 20 7 20 12 24 20 10 14 36 8 278 
Year 14U F 

3s 
14U M 

3s 
16U 
F 2s 

16U     
F 3s 

16U 
M 

18U 
F 

18U 
M 

Men 
AA 

Men 
A 

Women 
AA 

Women A 
Coed 
2s  AA 

Coed 
2s A 

Coed 
4s AA 

Coed 4s 
A 

Total 

2024 20 10 32 10 12 20 7 20 12 20 20 10 10 17 12 232 

2023 22 5 20 10 21 14 8 17 12 19 20 6 12 9 18 213 
2022 12 - 26 7 19 9 12 13 9 10 15 16 14 162 
2021 9 6 30 7 15 13 15 12 12 14 7 12 5 9 166 

2020 
15 

(2s) 
7 (2s) 32 - 19 16 11 11 12 9 11 8 8 - - 159 

2019 
15 

(2s) 
14 

(2s) 
39 - 18 - - 20 13 13 13 20 20 - - 185 

2018 
13 

(2s) 
7 (2s) 27 - 13 - - 14 11 13 10 14 10 - - 132 

2017 
16 
(2s) 

12 
(2s) 

11 - 14 - - 8 10 0 23 0 15 - - 109 

*The Co-Ed 4s A and AA categories have been combined in the chart just to highlight total numbers, however, the further breakdown is 
as follows: Coed 4s AA = 13, Coed 4s A = 16, Coed 4s = 8.  
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APPENDIX H 
2025 Beach Volleyball League Results 

13U/14U Boys 3s – Mondays at Maple Grove  13U/14U Girls 3s – Mondays at Maple Grove 
1st  Beached Pilots  1st  MAK Attack 
2nd  Beach Babes  2nd  Beach Baddies 
3rd  Bumpin Beauties  3rd  Woman Beach Rage 

 
13U/14U Girls 3s – Mondays at Sargent Park  15U/16U Boys 2s – Wednesdays at Sargent Park 
1st  Diggin Divas  1st  Ace or Die 
2nd  Sand Slayers  2nd  JBE 
3rd  Beach Buffs  3rd  Titans 

 
15U/16U Boys 2s – Thursdays at Maple Grove  15U/16U Girls 2s – Thursdays at Maple Grove 

1st  Hitmen  1st  Martens/B. Liu-Asomua 
2nd  Double Trouble  2nd  Boughton/Labossiere 
3rd  Curly Killers  3rd  SPF 100 

 
17U/18U Boys 2s – Mondays at Sargent Park  17U/18U Girls 2s – Mondays at Sargent Park 
1st  Barnabe/Vermette  1st  Maykut/Jekat 
2nd  Bison Bros  2nd  Murray/Peters 
3rd  Ball Busters (Smith)  3rd  Eheler/Moore 

 
Men’s 2s AA – Tuesdays at Sargent Park  Men’s 2s A – Tuesdays at Maple Grove 

1st  Sluggers  1st  Down N Dirtier 
2nd  Labossiere/Barnabe  2nd  Monette/Hoogervost 
3rd  Elkie/Noonan  3rd  Neustader/Roberts 

 
Women’s 2s AA – Tuesdays at Sargent Park  Women’s 2s A – Tuesdays at Maple Grove 
1st  Enns/Garcia  1st  DJ 
2nd  Val/Selva/Brooklyn  2nd  Aceholes 
3rd  Johnston-Poggemiller  3rd  Wrecking Balls 

 
Coed 4s A – Wednesday at Maple Grove  Coed 4s AA – Wednesday at Maple Grove 

1st  Spiked Punch  1st  Scrambled Legs 
2nd  Sugar and Spike  2nd  Kiss my Pass 
3rd  Sets on the Beach  3rd  Krispers 

 
Co-Ed 2s A – Thursdays at Sargent Park  Co-Ed 2s AA – Thursdays at Sargent Park 

1st  2 Bump Clumps  1st  Setsy Beaches 
2nd  Calm Yo Tips  2nd  Spiked Punch 
3rd  The Return of Julie & Steve  3rd  Foes or Bros 

 
Women’s 4s – Thursdays at Sargent Park  Co-Ed 4s – Thursdays at Sargent Park 

1st  Washed Up On The Beach  1st  2 Sacs 2 Racks 
2nd  WooHoo  2nd  Sacred Spikers 
3rd  How I Set Your Mother  3rd  Free Ballers 
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APPENDIX I 
2025 Summer Series Premier Open Tournament Series Results 

Premier 1 – June 21st at Sargent Park 
 

Men’s Division  Women’s Division 
1st – Nieckarz/Turner   1st – Vermette/Gonzlez 
2nd – Olfert/Schouten  2nd – Olfert/McCaughan 
3rd – Smith/Mancer  3rd – Selestine/Fiona 

 
Premier 2 – July 5th at Maple Grove  
 

Men’s Division  Women’s Division 
1st – Olfert/Schouten  1st – Gonzalez/Vermette 
2nd – Spiring/DeJonckheere  2nd – Martens/Olfert 
3rd – Elkie/Noonan  3rd – Liu-Asomua/Brown 

 
Premier 3 – July 26th at Sargent Park 
 

Men’s Division  Women’s Division 
1st – DeJonckheere/Spiring  1st – Vermette/Gonzalez 
2nd – Labossiere/Ogaranko  2nd – Enns/Garcia 
3rd – Nadeau/Elkie  3rd – Siddall/Mitchell-Dueck 

 
Grand Beach Open – August 2nd/3rd – Grand Beach Provincial Park 
 

Men’s Division  Women’s Division 
1st – Thiessen/Loeppky  1st – Pischke/Cockrell 
2nd – Olfert/Spiring  2nd – Lemoine-Sells/Vermette 
3rd – Schouten/Labossiere  3rd – Enns/Garcia 

 
 

APPENDIX J 

2025 Youth Beach Provincials Results

13U/14U Boys 3s  13U/14U Girls 3s – Mondays at Maple Grove 
1st The Ooze Crew  1st Lavasseur.Hill/Hordijk 
2nd Beach Babes  2nd Default 
3rd Beached Pilots  3rd Lalonde/Friesen/Postma 

 
15U/16U Boys 2s  15U Girls 2s 

1st Christensen/Jonker  1st Dewey/B. Liu-Asomua 
2nd Bergen/Schroeder  2nd Goetz/Ross 
3rd Redekop/Hutton  3rd Hood/Jonker 

 
16U Girls 2s   

1st Stadnyk/Burbank    
2nd Enns/Molitowsky    
3rd  Dune Duo    
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APPENDIX K 

2025 Community Youth Volleyball Communities and Age Groups 

Season and Age Groups Communities Number of participants 

Fall 2024 (10U, 12U, 14U, 16U) Beausejour 
Corydon 
La Salle 
Niverville 
Whyte Ridge 
Wolseley 

 198 

Winter 2025 (10U, 12U, 14U, 
16U) 

Altona  
Beausejour 
Corydon 
La Salle 
Niverville 
Roblin 
Selkirk 
Steinbach 
Whyte Ridge 
Winnipeg 

341 

Summer 2025 (10U, 12U, 14U, 
16U) 

Winnipeg 77 

Fall 2025 (upcoming) (10U, 12U, 
14U, 16U) 

Beausejour 
Brandon 
Corydon 
La Salle 
Maples 
Niverville 
Portage la Prairie 
Southdale 
Steinbach 
Whyte Ridge 
Winnipeg 
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APPENDIX L 

2024-25 High School Graduating All-Stars & Awards 

A-AAA Boys Graduating All-Stars AAAA Boys Graduating All-Stars 

AJ Peters - Rosenort School 
Ben Fillion - Glenboro School 
Brady Maines - Calvin Christian Collegiate 
Chael Rozdeba - Hamiota Collegiate 
Cody Howarth - MacGregor Collegiate 
Ethan Olson - Neelin High School 
Georson Labauza - Morris School 
Hudson Turner - MacGregor Collegiate 
Jackson Friesen - Garden Valley Collegiate 
Jackson Vandersteen - Stonewall Collegiate 
Jaxen Dziver - Hamiota Collegiate 
Junior Martine - Neelin High School 
Kai Gaudet - MacGregor Collegiate 
Kal-El Wilson - Neelin High School 
Kingston Thomas - Neelin High School 
Levi Campbell - Ste. Rose School 
Liam Bruchanski - Springfield Collegiate 
Logan Guild - Elton Collegiate 
Nic Leflar - Morris School 
Noah Mushaluk - Springfield Collegiate Institute 
Riley Schellenberg - Garden Valley Collegiate 
Simon François - Collège Louis-Riel 
Tanner Manning - Morris School 
Taylor Neufeld - Elm Creek School 
Tristan Manning - Rosenort School 

Augustine Okose - Glenlawn Collegiate 
Ben Doan - Glenlawn Collegiate 
Brady Krahn - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Chris Redmann - Dakota Collegiate 
David Lemoine - College regional Gabrielle-Roy 
Deklen Vergara - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Eli Ulrich - River East Collegiate 
Ethan Baraniuk - Vincent Massey High School (BDN) 
Gavin Ulrich - River East Collegiate 
Hayden Angelopoulos - Dakota Collegiate 
Jacob Boisjoli - College regional Gabrielle-Roy 
Jayden Siemens - Steinbach Regional Secondary 
School 
John Duszak - Daniel McIntyre Collegiate Institute 
Kai Toney - Daniel McIntyre Collegiate Institute 
Keon Elkie - St Paul's High School 
Liam Noonan - Oak Park High School 
Lincoln Fehr - Steinbach Regional Secondary School 
Luca Drazic - Miles Macdonell Collegiate 
Lucas Robertson - Transcona Collegiate 
Matthew Brown - River East Collegiate 
Mico Guiao - Garden City Collegiate 
Nathan Adam - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Nicolas Nadeau - Glenlawn Collegiate 
Owen Giesbrecht - Lord Selkirk Regional 
Comprehensive Secondary School 
Robert Drepaul - Mennonite Brethren Collegiate 
Institute 
Simon Oberbuchner - St Paul's High School 
Tanner Nachtigall - River East Collegiate 
Theo Wiebe - River East Collegiate 

A-AAA Boys Graduating Honourable Mentions AAAA Boys Graduating Honourable Mentions 

Matthew Baker - Margaret Barbour Collegiate 
Nathan Le Sann - Margaret Barbour Collegiate 
Richard Gradwell - Wawanesa School 

Amery Roberts - Northlands Parkway Collegiate 
Funmi Sofoluwe - St Paul's High School 
Reynaldo Diaz - Daniel McIntyre Collegiate Institute 
Zachary Redekop - Vincent Massey High School 
(BDN) 
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A-AAA Girls Graduating All-Stars AAAA Girls Graduating All-Stars 

Addison Gerbrandt - Sanford Collegiate 
Andréa Fischer - Centre scolaire Léo-Rémillard 
Brooke Boulton - Reston School 
Caroline McConnell - Reston School 
Cassidy Alexander - Hapnot Collegiate Flin Flon 
Colby Darragh - Warren Collegiate Halle Duncan 
Reston School 
Hannah Ginter - Westgate Mennonite Collegiate 
Jesslyn Neumann - Collège régional Gabrielle-Roy 
Julia Martens - Westgate Mennonite Collegiate 
Kali Solski - Gilbert Plains Collegiate 
Katrie LaBossière - Collège régional Gabrielle-Roy 
Kiana McDonald - Collège Lorette Collegiate Maya 
Kraning Reston School 
Kruz Wilson – Neelin High School 
Meadow Seidel - Warren Collegiate 
Mia Cassils - Warren Collegiate 
Mila Kerr - Balmoral Hall School 
Millicent Wilkinson - Deloraine School 
Montana Geekie - Elton Collegiate 
Montana Jubenvill - Gilbert Plains Collegiate 
Nadin Abdelsalam - Balmoral Hall School 
Payton McNish - Rivers Collegiate 
Priya Milan - Collège régional Gabrielle-Roy 
Raihana Laarissa - Collège régional Gabrielle-Roy 
Raya Suderman - Linden Christian School 
Ryleigh Schellenberg - Rosenort School 
Selestine Braun Liu Asomua - W.C. Miller Collegiate 
Shannon Bodnarus - Collège Stonewall Collegiate 
Taylor Warkentin - Collège régional Gabrielle-Roy 

Addison Purcell - River East Collegiate  
Ainsley Johnston - Fort Richmond Collegiate 
Anna Fillipin-Buller - Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 
Arianna Prystayko l - Fort Richmond Collegiate 
Avery Au - J.H. Bruns 
Brooklyn Grobb-Prins - Lord Selkirk Regional High 
School 
Callie Andres - Steinbach Regional Secondary School 
Danika Jakabek - Lord Selkirk Regional School  
Delaney Groot - Westwood Collegiate 
Eliana Stark - Miles Macdonell Collegiate 
Hannah Patts - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Ivey Braun - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Jersey Hansen-Young -Vincent Massey High School 
(BDN) 
Kate Zdrill - Vincent Massey Collegiate (WPG) 
Kiersten Reimer - Steinbach Regional Secondary 
School 
Lily Maykut - Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 
Madison Richard - Miles Macdonell Collegiate 
Madison Steingart - Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 
Naomi Texeira - Glenlawn Collegiate 
Olivia Fast - Steinbach Regional Secondary School 
Payton Oakden - Vincent Massey Collegiate (BDN) 
Rebekah Harding - Dakota Collegiate 
Sadie Falk - Kelvin High School 
Sophia Jekat - River East Collegiate 
Sydney Turenne - Steinbach Regional Secondary 
School 
Taylor Labossiere - Collège Jeanne-Sauvé 
Victoria McPherson - Lord Selkirk Regional School 
Zoe Price - Vincent Massey Collegiate (BDN) 

A-AAA Girls Graduating Honourable Mentions AAAA Girls Graduating Honourable Mentions 

Brooke Hanke – Gilbert Plains Collegiate 
Keira Leefe – Joseph H. Kerr School 
Lanie Murdock – Fisher River High School 
Shelbi McFarlane – Major Pratt School  

Bianca Pura – St. Mary’s Academy 
Sophia Moroz – Kelvin High School 
Sophie Sierhuis - St. Mary’s Academy 
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APPENDIX M 
 2025 Age Class MVPs/All-Stars 

 
15U Girls All Stars 
Camryn Ladobrouk (Junior Bisons 15U Gold) 
Ellis Trommel (Junior Bisons 15U Gold) 
Zoe Denby (Huskies) 
Camryn Thomas (Huskies) 
Addisyn Courchaine (Junior Bisons 15U Brown) 
Kat Friesen (Junior Bisons 14U Gold) 
15U Girls MVP  
Rachel Dewey (Junior Bisons 15U Gold) 
 
16U Girls All Stars 
Deanna Clunie (Junior Bisons) 
Makayla Miller (Junior Bisons) 
Ary Jones (Dynamo Red 16U) 
Paige Seidel (Dynamo Red 16U) 
Gabby Levasseur (WinMan Fire) 
Mary Carlos (Flight Club) 
16U Girls MVP 
Anouk Taylor (Junior Bisons) 
 
17U Girls All Stars 
Hayden Roy (WinMan Ignite) 
Willow Murray (Junior Pilots) 
Cayden Osinchuk (Dynamo Fusion) 
Miley Sigurdur (Junior Bisons Gold) 
Maiya Reimer (Junior Bison Gold) 
Aubrey McNeil (Junior Bisons Gold) 
17U Girls MVP 
Bethany Eagles (Juniors Bisons) 
 
18U Girls All Stars 
Payton Oakden (Westman Wave) 
Raya Suderman (Shock) 
Julia Mertens (Junior Bisons) 
Brooklyn Gobb-Prins (Junior Bisons) 
Hanah McGregor (Club West Rage) 
Halle Duncan (Club West Rage) 
18U Girls MVP 
Jersey Hansen-Young (Club West Rage) 

15U Boys All Stars 
Ludo Van Bewer (WinMan Wild) 
Fisayo Sofoluwe (WinMan Wild) 
Alex Reimer (Junior Bisons) 
Miles Carnegie (Junior Bisons) 
Bonin Wiebe (Junior Pilots Navy) 
Hayden Kuemper (Russel Volleyball Club) 
15U Boys MVP  
Xavier Laqui (WinMan Wild) 
 
16U Boys All Stars 
Jaxon Froese (Junior Pilots) 
Austin Funk (Junior Pilots) 
Jordan Bagnas (Junior Bisons) 
Alex Braun (Junior Bisons) 
Samuel Clarke (WinMan Wolves) 
Samuel Redekop (Brandon Volleyball Club) 
16U Boys MVP 
Noah Vanden Berg (Junior Pilots) 
 
17U Boys All Stars 
Liam Mancer (WinMan Strike) 
Jaxon Magnusson (WinMan Strike) 
Logan Neufeld (Junior Bisons 17U) 
Ben Hiebert (Junior Bisons 17U) 
Nikos Tellidis (Brandon Volleyball Club) 
Logan Barnabe (204 17U Gold) 
17U Boys MVP 
Coy McDonald (WinMan Strike) 
 
18U Boys All Stars 
Kal-El Wilson (Brandon Volleyball Club) 
Kingston Thomas (Brandon Volleyball Club) 
Matthew Brown (WinMan Clutch) 
Jackson Vandersteen (WinMan Clutch) 
Simon Oberbuchner (Junior Bisons) 
Amery Roberts (Aztecs) 
18U Boys MVP 
Ethan Baraniuk (Brandon Volleyball Club) 

 
 



49 | P a g e         V o l l e y b a l l  M a n i t o b a  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 2 4 - 2 5  

FINANCIAL REPORT & STATEMENTS 

Volleyball Manitoba (VM) Finance Committee Report – August 2025 

The financial results and position for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025, are presented in the 
audited financial statements included in this Annual Report. 

As reflected in the financial statements and summarized below, members will see how the 
organization’s programming and finances were largely positive, with continued progress in 
strengthening our reserve fund. 

1. Financial Position 

As reflected in the Statement of Financial Position, the organization recorded an operating 
deficiency of $15,176 during fiscal 2024–25. As a result, unrestricted net assets decreased from 
$337,159 to $321,986. 

2. Fiscal 2024–25 Operating Results 

Some highlights from the Statement of Operations include: 

• Operating revenues of $1,817,015 and expenses of $1,827,548, resulting in a net loss of 
$15,173. 

• The loss was primarily due to increased Safe Sport investigations and a significant bill from 
the Office of the Sport Integrity Commissioner (OSIC). 

• Revenues from programs such as Team Manitoba programs, Super-Spike, and 
merchandise sales helped offset the unexpected $107,000 OSIC expense. 

3. Looking Ahead to Fiscal 2025–26 

In winter 2025, VM staff prepared—and the Board of Directors reviewed and approved—the 2025–
26 Operating Budget. 

The budget accounts for several upcoming initiatives and anticipated costs. Overall, projected 
revenues are $1,957,284 and expenses are $1,957,086, for a modest net income of $198. 

Key considerations include: 

• Increased expenses tied to Canada Games, Team MB programming, hosting the U14 
National Championships, Provincial Championships, and Awards Banquets. 

• Hosting Nationals is projected to bring slightly higher income due to one-time funding 
from Volleyball Canada to offset facility rental costs. 

• Transitioning to a new Safe Sport investigator under a subscription model with a more 
collaborative approach will help control costs, avoiding the unanticipated financial impact 
experienced in 2024–25. 

4. Statement of Operations Summary 
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 F2024–25 Actual F2024–25 Budget F2025–26 Budget 
Revenue    

Sport MB Grants 237,946 228,100 242,400 
Other Grants / Funders* 16,461 14,500 10,000 
Membership Fees 220,388 135,000 217,000 
Athlete Programs 128,154 93,000 94,000 
Summer Series League 83,736 70,000 100,000 
Team MB Programs 226,711 305,700 120,000 
Indoor Provincials 135,575 120,000 156,000 
VM Tournaments 224,909 172,000 236,000 
VC Championships – – 236,850 
Coaches & Officials Development 19,799 18,000 5,000 
Recognition / Special Events 26,211 21,000 28,000 
Marketing – 32,500 15,000 
Super-Spike 461,621 341,454 341,454 
Canada Games – – 100,080 
Merchandise Sales / Other 35,503 55,500 55,500 
Total Revenue 1,817,015 1,606,754 1,957,284 
Expenditures    

Athlete Development Programs 180,183 108,500 56,900 
Summer Series League 87,860 80,050 107,000 
Team MB Programs 130,056 363,050 106,000 
Indoor Provincials 169,479 121,000 193,300 
VM Tournaments 203,364 142,550 224,750 
VC Championships – – 253,236 
Canada Games – – 128,800 
Super-Spike 392,221 305,100 305,100 
Coaches & Officials Development 17,140 14,500 26,600 
Membership Development & Support 14,383 18,900 16,500 
Recognition / Special Events 65,638 49,100 86,100 
Marketing & Communications 22,858 16,350 13,200 
Safe Sport Administration 107,431 5,000 30,000 
Administration 436,935 381,350 409,600 
Total Expenditures 1,827,548 1,605,700 1,957,086 
Surplus (Deficit) (15,173) 1,054 198 

5. Appreciation 

Volleyball Manitoba staff continue to manage the association’s operations responsibly and within 
budgeted parameters, balancing daily business with new opportunities and unexpected 
challenges. Their efforts, combined with the support of Sport Manitoba’s finance team, which 
provides accounting and bookkeeping services, ensure the Board receives timely and accurate 
financial information. 
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6. Recommendations to Membership (2025 AGM) 

It is recommended that: 

• The VM 2024–25 Financial Statements be accepted as presented in the 2025 Annual Report. 
• Gislason Targownik Peters be appointed auditors for fiscal 2025–26. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Manitoba Volleyball Association Inc.,

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Manitoba Volleyball Association Inc., which comprise the statement
of financial position as at March 31, 2025, and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Manitoba Volleyball Association Inc. as at March 31, 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cause significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit. 

Gislason Targownik Peters
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS LLP

Winkler, Manitoba
July 11, 2025
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MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Statement of Financial Position
As at March 31, 2025

2025 2024

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 714,897 $ 545,224
Accounts receivable 27,252 24,615
Prepaid expenses 99,052 10,396

841,201 580,235

CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 8,417 10,615

$ 849,618 $ 590,850

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities       $ 210,542     $ 74,726
Government remittances payable 22,863 3,604
Deferred revenue (Note 5) 294,227 175,361

527,632 253,691

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 321,986 337,159

$ 849,618 $ 590,850

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

_____________________________ Directors _____________________________ Directors

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 3



MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2025

2025 2024

REVENUE
Superspike $ 461,622 $ 346,660
Sport Manitoba Grants 237,946 202,897
Provincial Teams 226,711 129,563
Volleyball Manitoba Tournaments 224,909 415,296
Membership Fees 220,388 156,619
Provincial Championship 135,575 120,689
Athlete Programs 128,154 153,654
Summer Series League 83,736 72,664
Other 35,503 72,559
Recognition/Special Events 26,211 18,978
Coaches & Officials Development 19,799 35,828
Other Grants/Funders 16,461 26,483
Sponsorship/Fundraising - 10,545

1,817,015 1,762,435

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 544,366 420,746
Athlete Development Programs 180,183 145,123
Coaching & Officials Development 17,140 13,967
Marketing & Communications 22,858 23,107
Membership Development 14,383 16,209
Provincial Championships 169,479 130,054
Provincial Teams 130,056 126,996
Recognitions/Special Events 65,638 44,867
Summer Series League 87,860 69,438
Superspike 392,221 285,446
VC Nationals - 143,057
Volleyball Manitoba Tournaments 203,364 163,240

1,827,548 1,582,250

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER OPERATING EXPENSES (10,533) 180,185
Amortization (4,640) (2,883)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ (15,173) $ 177,302

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 4



MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended March 31, 2025

2025 2024

NET ASSETS - Beginning $ 337,159 $ 159,857

Excess (Deficiency) of revenue over expenses (15,173) 177,302

NET ASSETS - Ending $ 321,986 $ 337,159

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 5



MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended March 31, 2025

2025 2024

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Excess (Deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ (15,173) $ 177,302
Non-cash items affecting operations:

Amortization 4,640 2,883
Net change in non-cash working capital balances 182,647 43,007

172,114 223,192

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of capital assets (2,441) (11,223)

INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 169,673 211,969

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - Beginning 545,224 333,255

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - Ending $ 714,897 $ 545,224

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 6



MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2025

1. PURPOSE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Operating as Volleyball Manitoba, the Manitoba Volleyball Association Inc. is a non-profit
organization and is exempt from income tax in accordance with Section 149 of the Canadian Income
Tax Act. The purpose of the organization is to provide quality services and programs that will assist in
the promotion, development, and growth of volleyball in Manitoba.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements of the organization have been prepared in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.  Subsequent measurement of
financial assets and liabilities are at amortized cost unless otherwise noted.  Financial assets and
liabilities measured at amortized cost consist of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and
deferred revenue.

It is management's opinion that the organization is not exposed to significant credit, currency,
interest rate, liquidity or market risks arising from these financial instruments, unless otherwise
noted.  

Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are being amortized on the straight line basis at the following
rates based on estimated useful life, except in the year of acquisition, when one-half of the rate is
used:

Computer hardware 2 years
Equipment 5 years

The organization reviews captial assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Contributed capital assets
are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution.

Contributed services and materials

A substantial number of volunteers contribute a significant amount of their time each year.  Due to
the difficulty of determining the fair market value, contributed services are not recognized in the
financial statements.
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MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2025

Revenue recognition

The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.  Unrestricted
donations are recognized as revenue in the year received or receivable if the amount to be received
can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.  Externally restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are recognized.

The organization accounts for other revenues using the accrual basis of accounting.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for
not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of
the financial statements, as well as reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. These estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty, and the effect on the financial
statements of changes in such estimates in future periods could be significant.

3. BANK INDEBTEDNESS 

The company has a line of credit available to a maximum of $25,000, repayable on demand with
interest at the rate of prime plus 3%. Bank indebtedness is secured by general security agreement
providing a floating charge on all assets of the organization.

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Accumulated Net Net

Cost Amortization 2025 2024

Computer hardware $ 22,766 $ 19,847 $ 2,919 $ 3,743
Equipment 6,872 1,374 5,498 6,872

$ 29,638 $ 21,221 $ 8,417 $ 10,615
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MANITOBA VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2025

5. DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consist of fees and grants received in advance of the period in which the related
expenses will be incurred. The change in the balance of deferred revenues for the period is as
follows:

2025 2024

Balance, beginning of the year $ 175,361 $ 156,036
Add: contributions received 294,227 175,361
Less: amount recognized as revenue (175,361) (156,036)

Balance, end of year $ 294,227 $ 175,361

6. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The organization is economically dependent on the Province of Manitoba which provides funding
through Sport Manitoba.
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